From: Kothur, Bheem

To: Thursby, Kim

Cc: Kothur, Bheem

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Permit Transfer form
Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 11:18:22 AM
Attachments: image001.png

AdquaCleanNameChgRescind.pdf

Hi Kim,

When you get a chance, please insert into OCULUS, under permit application/hazardous waste
including all emails and the document, at your convenience.

Facility I.D.: FLR 000 034 033

Facility Name: Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC.,
Document Date: April 26, 2021

Received Date: April 26, 2021

Thanks,

Bheem

From: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 9:44 AM

To: Jim Hollingsworth <jhollingsworth@shamrockenviro.com>; Michael Zellars
<mzellars@shamrockenviro.com>

Cc: Smith, Michell M. <Michell.M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov>; Eldredge, Susan F
<Susan.Eldredge@dep.state.fl.us>; Boatwright, Kelley M. <Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us>;
Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>; Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>;
Ashwood, Janet <Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov>; Simmons, Jennifer L.
<Jennifer.L.Simmons@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Permit Transfer form

Hello Jim and all,

We have received the above email requesting to withdraw the submitted permit transfer
application to DEP on April 8, 2021.

Please note that your request is accepted, and we will remove the permit application (PA)
from processing system, and we will refund the permit transfer fee.

If you need any further help, please let us know.

Sincerely,
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April 26, 2021

Bheem Kothur

Used Oil Permitting Coordinator

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road MS 4560

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

(850) 245-8781
Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov

Re:  Rescind Application for Transfer of Permit or Notification of Name Change
Florida Recycling Solutions LLC to Aqua Clean Environmental Company, Inc.
Permit Numbers: 294693-006-HO & 294693-007-SO
USEPA ID: FLR000034033

Dear Bheem Kothur:

Pursuant to our conversations, we are requesting to fully rescind the Application for Transfer of Permit
or Notification of Name Change submitted to you on April 5, 2021 under the name of Aqua Clean
Environmental Company, Inc. The application is being rescinded due to errors in the named entities
which will be corrected with a revised application.

For any questions related to this matter, please contact me direct at 336.478.1202, toll-free at
800.881.1098 or by email at jhollingsworth@shamrockenviro.com.

Sincerely,

. Digitally signed by Jim
-J Im Hollingsworth

H Date: 2021.04.26 14:57:47
Hollingsworth ;¢

Jim Hollingsworth
HSE Director
Shamrock Environmental Corp & Aqua Clean Environmental

Cc:  Greg Kiser, Shamrock Environmental gkiser@shamrockenviro.com
Mike Zellars, Shamrock Environmental mzellars@shamrockenviro.com
Mark lzlar, CenterOak Partners Mlzlar@ CenterOakPartners.com
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		Jim Hollingsworth










Bheem R. Kothur, P.E., DEE
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting

From: Jim Hollingsworth <jhollingsworth@shamrockenviro.com>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 2:59 PM

To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>; Michael Zellars
<mzellars@shamrockenviro.com>

Cc: Smith, Michell M. <Michell.M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov>; Eldredge, Susan F
<Susan.Eldredge@dep.state.fl.us>; Petersen, Dane <Dane.Petersen@FloridaDEP.gov>; Boatwright,
Kelley M. <Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us>; Kromhout, Elizabeth
<Elizabeth.Kromhout@FloridaDEP.gov>; Ciaravella, Philip <Philip.Ciaravella@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Permit Transfer form

Bheem:
Requested letter rescinding applications. We will be re-submitting a correct application.

Thanks, Jim

From: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 1:25 PM

To: Michael Zellars <mzellars@shamrockenviro.com>; Jim Hollingsworth
<jhollingsworth@shamrockenviro.com>

Cc: Smith, Michell M. <Michell. M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov>; Eldredge, Susan F
<Susan.Eldredge@dep.state.fl.us>; Petersen, Dane <Dane.Petersen@FloridaDEP.gov>; Boatwright,
Kelley M. <Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us>;, Kromhout, Elizabeth
<Elizabeth.Kromhout@FloridaDEP.gov>; Ciaravella, Philip <Philip.Ciaravella@FloridaDEP.gov>;
Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Permit Transfer form

Hello Mike and all,

As we all realized that the permit transfer application was in correctly completed and
submitted for permit transfer from "Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC" to "Aqua Clean
Environmental Company, Inc." Whereas the facility registered in Florida State, in Sun-Biz and
submitted FA documents are not matching.

Therefore, facility must request for withdrawal of current permit transfer application, all
related forms and re-submit with new permit transfer application, all other related forms, and
transfer fee $50.00, so that the Department can re-start the review process.



Please make a that the current fee of $S50.00, will be refunded.
If you have any questions, please let me know.
Sincerely,

Bheem R. Kothur, P.E., DEE
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting

From: Michael Zellars <mzellars@shamrockenviro.com>

Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 2:14 PM

To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Greg Kiser <gkiser@shamrockenviro.com>; Jim Hollingsworth
<jhollingsworth@shamrockenviro.com>

Subject: Permit Transfer form

Hi Bheem

Please find attached digitally signed Permit Transfer form.
Thanks again for the assistance

Mike

Mike Zellars
VP/GM

a Clea

Ervitonmental (o, bnc

Aqua Clean Environmental Co. Inc.
3210 Whitten Road

Lakeland, FL 33811

863-644-0665 Phone

863-646-1880 Fax

863-712-6635 cell

www. aquacleanflorida.com

Dep Customer Survey
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